CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
Anchorage, Alaska
January 6, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO: Prospective Proposers

FROM: Chugach Electric Association, Inc.
5601 Electron Drive
Anchorage, Alaska

SUBJECT: RFP No. 19-27
Cooper Lake Power Plant Controls Upgrade
This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposal Documents.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided below and include the Addendum
with your Proposal submittal. Failure to do so may subject the Proposer to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of one (1) page.

CHANGE TO THE RFP DOCUMENTS

Please make the following change:

A site visit will be held on Monday, January 13, 2020 at the Cooper Lake Power Plant. The
address is Snug Harbor Road, Cooper Landing, Alaska. Proposers are to meet at Wildman’s at
9:30 A.M. Alaska Time in Cooper Landing and then all will head to the plant from there.
Wildman’s address is 19194 Sterling Highway, Cooper Landing, Alaska. Steffanie Crabtree’s
cell phone number is 907-230-5371. Please confirm you plan to attend by calling Lisa Reed at
907-762-4764 by 12:00 PM, Thursday, January 9, 2020.
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